6/6/2017 Gmail - Fwd: FW: BODYJET DISPOSABLE CANNULA

To: Daniel Lear <daniel@humanmeduk.com>
Subject: RE: BODYJET DISPOSABLE CANNULA

Hello Daniel,

Sorry for the tardy response. Could | please order the following:
3.5x30 (infiltration) 20 pieces 1500121

3.8x30 (infiltration/aspiration) 20 pieces 1500125

Kind regards,

Davina Saunders

Harley Street Skin

MK

16 Bell Street
Reigate

Surrey

RH2 7BG

T: 01737 247246

E-mail: davina@harleystreetskinclinic.com

Website: www.harleystreetskinclinicsurrey.co.uk

From: Daniel Lear [mailto:daniel@humanmeduk.com]
Sent: 18 May 2017 14:05

To: manager <manager@harleystreetskinclinic.com>
Subject: RE: BODYJET DISPOSABLE CANNULA

Hi Davina,

These are in the final step of the testing phase for CE marking. | wouldn’t like to say how long this will be as in my
experience with the disposable cannulas it can vary greatly.

If you can let me know which size cannula Dr Morgan tends to use then | can place an order for you.

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=28&ik=77e4056450&view=pt&search=inbox&th=15c7c8a72e26b5b8&sim|=15c7c8a72e26b5b8
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